T et

* United Nations Nations Unies

" UNRESTRICTED

ECONOMIC CONSEIL B/ /101 /58,23
: AND ECONOMIQUE 10 May 1948
SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

COMMTSSTON OF UMAN RIGHIS
DRATTING COMMITTEE
SEcoNb SESSTON
 TWENTY~THIRD MEETING

~ Held at Iake Success, New York
Wednesday, 5 May 1948, at 2.30 p.m,

Present: ‘
Chaimmen:  Mrs. Franklin D, ROOSEVEIT (United Stetes of America)

Rapporteur: Mr, Malik | (Lebanon)
Members: Mr, Heywood  (Australia)
| Mr. Santa Cruz " (Chile)
Mr, Wu o (China)
Mr. Ordomneau (France)
Mr. Pavlev - (Union of Soviet Socialist
:  Republics) '
Mr. Wilson ‘ (United Kingdom)

Representatives of Specialized Agencies:. ,
Mr. Stone. .. (International Refugee

Organization)

‘ Caneultants from Non-~Goveramental Or?anizatlons

Miss Sender s (American‘ﬁaﬁeratlon of Ldbor)

- Secretariat: Dr. HMmﬁhrey

The CHATRMAN stated that the Infernational Tabour Organization
'had rque gted the Commlttee for permlsslon to make a statement on
Aftlcle 8 of the Draft Covenant. ‘Since the rEQresentablve of the
International Labour Organizrilon was not present, she Suggested that

:the Commmttee delay aiscugsion of Article 8 wntil he could be present.

1. DISCUSSION




E/oN.4/AC.1/5R.23
Page 2

1, DISCUSSION OF ARTICIE 6 |
Mr. WU (China) proposed that Article 6 be amended to read “I\Io

one shall be subjected to any form of physical mutilation or medical
or scilentific experimentation against his will",

The amendment was supported by Mr, Santa Cruz (Chile) and the
Chalrman. ‘ .

Article 6 wag accepted asuam'ended by a vote of four to none

with one ebstention. '
The CHAIRMAN, speaking as representative of the United States, .
gtated that Avticle 6 had beeﬁ origina.lly proposed by the United States -
delegation, She felt it necessary to point out that there were laws
in the United Stotes which, in ovder to promote the health and welfare
of the people, ,provided‘ for compulsory va_cci‘naizion and treatment for
certain infectious digseases. She also cited the case of emergency
-amputatlions and surgicel operations on the fleld of battle which: might
be carried out without the consent of the patient. She considere(i'thaﬁ
an artlcle of gex;eral limitation would take care of such cages, but

if this were not embodied in the Draft Covenant, she would have to
insist on specific limitations within Article 6 itself, '

2, DISCUSSION OF ARTICIE 5 (continued)

 Mr, WIISON (United Kingdom) stated that at the previous meeting
he had suggested that the word "deliberately" be added to Article 5,
and he congidered that this would seem to take care of other limitations.
‘Eovever, Article 5 was acceptable as it vas, and he did not feel too
strongly sboub the amendment, N

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) stated that the amendment propesed by the
represenbative of the Umted Kingdom did not meet all the difficulties. i
He pointed out that there were many ways of depriving persong of their lki”;?e_ﬂ‘

which were not accidental, There were instances where killing a person: K
f wmight be deliberate -but excusable , 'such as in cases of killing in geli~ |
defence, He foll that the basis of Article 5 was the posi”m.on of the N
- individual in relation to actlon taken towards him by the State. Tme Sae
Artlcle supnorted this point of view in its qual ifying phrase p save
Cin the execution of the sentence of a court". '

- The CHATRMAN said that the Committee seemed to be in agreement
_ *bhat the omne Linitation expressed in Article G was not the only one, &n‘i
O the question would 'Lhelﬂefore be left open for later dmcussion.

/3. DISCUSSION OF ARTICIZ T



E/CN, k/AC l/SR.P.S
Page e . *_\
'3,  DISCUSSION OF ARTICLE 7 | | | |

‘Mr, WITSON (United Kingdom) coneidered that the expressions "cruel or
inhuren pupishment” and Yeruel or inhumen indignity", especially the
latter, were somewhat vague for a document of this nature,

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) stated that at the Second Session of the ‘
Cormission on Humen Rights at Geneva, this article had been considered
‘againgt the backgrcjuﬁd of criminal events which took place in Nazi
Germany, It was felt that even in & legal ingtrument such ag the Govenanﬁ,
the attention of the world éhould be called to these inhuman acts. He
agreed that the word torture covered the idea of Aphuman punishment and .
inhumen indigoity, but he considered that the time had come to explain
to the world what _wa.s-meah'b by torture, iphumen punishment and inhumen
indignity. The baslc idea was to explain in an international instrument
that the conscience of mankind had heen shocked by iphuman acts in Nazi
Germeny, and therefore a positive and condemnatory. article was needed .,
Considering what had happened in Germany he felt that it was better to
err on the side of vagueness than on the side of legal accuracy. ,

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the wording of the Article be amended to
begln with the words "No one...,,". She went on to explain that at the =
Second Session of the Commission 1t hed beén decided to use fords
- generally accepbed by people cverywhere Expre‘ssions guch a8 "eruel or:
ivhuman” were to be found in the laws and constitu tions of many countrias.‘
Imprigonment for a orime was lawful, for example, bub 1mprisonm¢nt
without water or food was iphuman, "Depial of Justice" meant something
in law, and the term "cruel or mhuman" also meant something. A Covenafrb
of this general character would be unable to spell out what wase cruel or
inhuman punmhment or cruel and Inhuman mdigni‘oy and ahe wonld, therefo
leave the text as 1t was.

Mr, WILSON (United K*ngdom) raferred to the comments offered by the
Government of the Union of South Africa on this Artlcle., He agreed that
reference should be made to these expressions but considered that they
wonld be move puitable in the Declaration. . :

Mr, MALIK (Lebancn) considered 1t atx’ange thet the Union of Sou’ch :
Africa ghould oppose the word "indignity" as being too vague. The ‘
word "dxgnity" was found in the Preamble of the Charter of the
United Nations, which was the creation of Field Marshal Smuts of the Lo
Union. of South Africa, It would be better to run the rigk of being vague
than of being too. particuiar, and considering the veaction of mankind tr
the bafbarous activities of the Nazis, he felt that these: expressions. .

‘ should be. in"luded in the Article, R SR 5
: " [The recommendaﬁi‘on




E/CN.b4/A0.1/5R.23
Hape 4

The recommendation of the Chairman that Artiole 6 should ,in
conformity with preceding Articles, begin with the words "No one shall

be deprived ..." was accepted by the Committee. I ‘ e

Article 7, ag amended, was acceptad by a vote of four to none with

ope anstention,
b, D“"CUS STON OF ARTICLE 2. .
Mr, WILSON. (United Kingdom) considered that this Article was confined

to one single subject, namely the circumstances under which a perscn could
be deprived of his liberty. He therefore proposed that the first
pafag:raph be omittéd, since the word "arbltrary" as used in the filrst
sentence was impreciss, indefinite and vague, He felt, furthermore;
thet paragraph 1 of Article 9 did not add anything to the rest of the
Article, ‘ :
_ Under pa‘ragraph 2 some reference was needed to cover restrictions
" placed on people having infectious or centaglous diseases, This might
| :r_n:)asa:ml1 be included in 2 (a). |
Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) considered that the Article went into too
great detail, There would be further restrictions which the Committee
migght' not at the moment have in mind , Buch as the arrest by mllitary
authorities of persons under their Jurisdiction, not for penal vielations
“‘_bu:t for infractions againet discipline. He suggested a simplified wording,
such as "No one shall be deprived of his liberty except in fulfilment
of lag,al provisions and in accordance with formalities provided by 1aW'
M, WU (China) agreed with the representative of Chile that
Ax“ticle 9 was too long, A briefer Article, shorn of limitations, was
needed , ' : | |
‘ My, M!\LIK (Lebanon) referred to the historical background of the
"'Arfblcla. A‘o the Sscond Session of Yhe Commission, 1t had been declded
o included pai?agraph 1 because it contained the central idea of the
‘- A:'f'“b‘ic‘le.' ‘Since these Articles were not to bear titles, it had been
- Buggested that paragraph 1, by ite clause "arblirery arrest or detention",
would serve as the topic for the whole Article. |
with rei’erence to paragraph 2, he opposed eliminating: the
| Bnumcfatmn of restrictions since he felt that governments might £ind
‘ 4this an inducement to act arbitx‘arildr in thesse mat-ters The inclusion-
of these limitations would therefore tend to avoid confusion, o
oMb, WILSON (United Kingdom). suggested that the words "that 18 tO
'"be appended after the word: "detenbion" at the end of pal”&@raph 1y
Jthus lInking peragraphs l and 2,

" Sawr

3 -/The‘ CHAIRMAN



‘E/CN.M/AC.l/SR.Z“
Page 5

The CHAIRMAN .stated that in the interest of securing a shorter
" Article, she hed suggested combining Articles 9 and 13 under the
following text:

1. To one shall he aeprived of liverty without due process of law,

2. No one ghall be arrested or detained without being promptly

informed of the reasons for the arrest or detentlon and without

- being entitled to e fair hearing within a reasonable time or to
relesase, |

3. No ope shall be denied the right to a fair hearing before ap

independent and impertial tribunel in the determination of eny

criminal charge against him or eny of his rights or obligations,

4. To one shall be cpnvicted‘ or punighed for crime except after

a public trial within a reasonable time before a falr independent

and impartial tribunal.

She added that she was able t-a think of seven further limitations, and
ghe was certain thet there were others. For this reason, she proposed.
the shorter Article, | :

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) insisted on his position, and said that the
aim of the Article was to prevent apy person from belng erbltrarily
deprived of his liberty. Detentlon or arrest should only be made in
accordance with due process of law, and in sccordance with the laws of the
country. He considered that some formula should be found to oover these
points. For the reasons given by Mr. Malik, he felt that paragraph 1
should be retained at the head of the Article,

- M, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Sociallst Republics) requested the
Chairmen to explain the words "without being informed of the reasens for
the errest or detentlion" as phrased in her proposal. DI1d she mean
“reaaons or "legal grounds"?

- The CHAIRMAN stated that the person shou.‘ld be informed of the legal
reascns Tor his arrest, ‘ ‘

Mr, MALIK (Lebanon) pointed out thet nothing wes sald of habeas «
in the United States proposal, ' '

Mr., WILSON (United Kingdom) pomted out thet paragraph 3 algo -
provided an answer to the query of the Soviet representative. Wwith
reference to the clause f“withou,'b due process of law", as contained in
the United States proposal, ks felt that the same avguments obtained
which he had made against bhls wording when Article 5 was being discusse
‘He considered that the words were vague and open to abuse

He considered that- Article 9 was perhaps the most important Article
in the whols Covenant because here the Covenant spelled out the way in

' /which the



L /CN. i /a0, 1/8R.23
Page &

Jhlch the state might deprive & person of his liberty, Unless specifio
iimitations were placed on the state in enumerated restrictions’. the

stete might arrogate to itself the widest powers over the individual,
The Committee therefore shovld concern 1tself less with brevity and more
with precision,
~ Sipce additional restrictions were being mentioned by members of the
Committee, he suggested that the memberﬂ bring to the next meetlng 8 list
of restrictions to be included in thls Article,
" With reference to the United States proposal to combine Articles 9
‘~ and 13, he felt that the Committee should confine itself to one idea at
a tiine. Article 9 was concerned with the arrest and detention of the
indiviéu.al. Article 13 was concerned with fair trial, These ideas
should e kept separate, i
The CHAIRMAN read to thes Committee the comment of the Government‘ of
India whichf”had been received, to the sffect that the list of cases
justifying arrest should be treated as illustrative and not exhaustive,
" She stated in reply to the comment concerning habeas corpus that
this was provided for in the phraese "without being entitled to a falr
" hearing within a ressonable time",
Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) maintained that either an exhaustive list of
© . limitations should be included , Or else 1t would be necessery to find some
general formula which would cover the meening of the Article,
- Miss SENDER (American Federatlon of Lahor) inquired whether 1t
WQ\lm e POES‘ible to compose a complete list of restrictions under
‘ pai'ég:waph 2, 'and -then decide 1f such a long list was mcessary.
| " M, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) proposed that the Committee postpone the
 dimcussion of paragraph 2 of the Article until the eonclusion of
. Glscusgion on 'the Covenant. . He was supported by the rspresentative of
: rtha ’Lebanom. s
‘ Me, MALIK (Lebanon) considered that under the wording, "No one shall
 be deprived of llberty without due prooess of law', as proposed by the
Chairman, the notion of law was left entirely to the subjective
. :'1n,terpretation of the state, It must be recognized that "arbitrary
- errests” did happen, and that they must be condemped, Therefore the
. word "arbitrery" was probably the most importapt word in the entie
‘Ai"tidle, and must be retained, . | ' ;
- The CHATRMAN stated thet she had no particular ob,ject:,on to
-‘;,retaimng varagreph 1 as it stood. -
LM, - PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) requested the
;Chawman to ewlain vhether there was any special significance in £he
o /wording of




\ . B/Cw.M/AC.1/8R.23
_ Page T

WOTd‘ﬂé of- her proposal cons:. derlng Lhat arbitfary datenbion meant more
than srrest. Tllegal’ vigllante aroups .or groups acbivated by racial or
national habreo, might e respons:ble for the i;Wepal detentlon of a
person, ‘

The CHAIRMAN explained that the phrase ”due Process of 1aw" would
exclude 4llega1 detention by vigilante groups.

Mr, MALIK (Lebanon; referred to the suggestion of the United Klngdcm
concerning the combination of paragrephs 1 and 2, He considered that it
would be better to have two separate parasgraphs, A geperate firét
paragraph, as it now stood, would give significance to the whole Article.

Mr, WILSON (Uhited Kimgd&m}(ﬂonsidefed that psregraph 2 wes an
elaboration qf-paragraph 1, and therefore the words "that is to say" might
be added after the first paragraph to emphasize the elahoration,

- Me, MALIK (Lebanon) pointed out that paragraph 1 contained.the
statement of the rule or principle, Paragraph 2 contained a secondary
and less important elaboraticn of thet rule, However, he had no
objection to indicating in paragraph 8 that it was an explanation of
paragraph 1, :

It was agreed that the repregentatives of the Lebanon and hhe
United Kingdom collaborate in the drafting of the text of paragraph 2,

Paragraph. 1, reading "No one ghall be subjected to arbitrary. arrest

or detention", was accepted by & vote of four to none with two

. abgtentions,
Article 9, Paragraph 3 _

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the new dreft proposed by the
Unlted States for this paragraph was based on a mere drafting change,

Mr. WU (China) pointed out that this perggraph depended on
paragraph 2,

Mr. WIISON (United Kingdom) said he preferred the posjtive agsertion
of the principle to the negative v1ewp01nt‘conta1ned in the United 8 Btates
draft.

Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) agresd with the reprosenbative of ‘the
United Kingdom. He felt that the Commxttee night accept,parabraph 3
-but should derer mention of sub-paragraphs (a) and (b) until the
second paragraph had been drafted and approved. |

Mr. WU (China) felt that since the negetive "No one ... had bcen
used throughout the Covenant, 1t might be. consistent to ratain that
wording, '

The CHAIRMAN agreed with the representatjve of Chipa,
o /At the suggesticn




- E/oN,4/A0.1/5R.23
"Page 8

At the suggestion of the Chalrman, the Committee agreed to postpone
its decision on the fipal text of this paragraph until paragraph 2 had

been drafted .

Article 9, Paragraph 4 ,
Mr, WU (China) congidered that the pxpression habeas corpus was not

altogether clear to people who did not know Latin or English, He would

prefer a clearer exp_lanation of the term,
Mr, MALIK (Lebanon') explained that the term had historical Ilmportance

end was considered a milestone in the history of humen li.berty‘. Therefore
1t should be retained. )

The CEAIRMAN proposed that the parégraph ‘be redrafted in a
negative form, . ‘

Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) considered that the negative form of the
Article would not apply hers gince the previous parapraphs referréd to
the poselble future detention or arrest of persoms. In this paragreph s
the person had alrsady been arrested. A pogitive form would be cleawer,

The expression habeas corpus seemed gatlsfactory to him, inaesmuch

~ag 1t was a jJuridicel term, and accepted as such in hig country.

The CHAIRMAN propomed the inplusion of the words "Wy arrest or
detention" after the phrase "Bvery pérson who 1g deprived of his
liberty .~", .She pointed out that habeas corpus might not apply as a
rule to minors and aliens, . :

Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) stated that habeas corpus should apply to
all people, and should include minors. Certainly, it should apply to
guardians of minors, The principal of Habeas corpus shonld have as
wide an application as possible,

The representatives of Chile apd the Lebenon agreed with the
insertion of the phrase suggested by the CHAYRMAN,

Me, MALIE (Lebanon) agreed that habeas corpus did apply to minors,
i;ﬁ‘ only through thelr guardians,

A vote was teken on the Ingertion of the words  "by arrest or
detention" as proposed by the CHAIRMAN'

The proposal to insert the words "by arrest or detention" vas

- acgepted by four votes 0 none with two abstentions,

Article O, Paragraph 5

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as representative of the United States,
stated that she was opposed to this paragi‘aph Accordmg to
United States law, the government did not always compensate the
individual in stich cages,

/M. MALIK




E/CN.4/AC.1/SR. 23
Page O

Mr, MALIK (Lebanon) called the attention of the Commitiee to the
comments of the Egyptian Gévernmant as contained in document E/CN.’+/85 y
page 66, _

Mr, WILSON (United Kingdom) stated that unlawful arrest was
specificallj prohibited in the United Kipgdom, and that his delegation
had been responsible for the inclusion of this paragraph. He felt,
however, that the parsgraph should be redrafted to the effect that uh@l"
ghould be ponalties for indiscriminate arrest. The right of remedy to
cover cases of unreasonable arrest should elso be included,

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) stated that com&pensation should be made by
society where & man had beepn hermed by arbitrar& detention, and was
tried and finally acquitted,

The CHAIRMAN suggés*bed that parsgraph 5 be discussed again vhen a
new draft had been submitted by the representative of the United Kingdom,
5. DISCUSSION OF ARTICLE 10 ‘

| The CHATRMAN read the comment of the Government of India op
Article 10, to the effect that the Article should not apply to contractual
obligations undertaken by any individuaia' towards the state. “

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) agroed with the comment of the
Brazilian Government that the jghrase "or held in servitude" should be
be omitted, : _ »

Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) s‘uppor"bed the representétive of the
United Kingdom.

Mr, WU (Chipa) said that he did not fully undergtand what'was
meant by a "contractual obligation" and felt that it wag necessary to
define how important the obligation was.

The CHAIRMAN proposed a redvaft of the paragraph to read "No one
shall Dbe imprisoned solely because of his inabillty to pay & contractueal
debt, " ' _ ’

Mr, WILSON (United Kingdom) proposed that the words "merely on the
grounds of a breach of a contractual obligation" be substituted for

"a mere breach", .

The CHAIEMAN accepted the deletion of the words "or held in
servitude" and the amendment submitted by the representative of the
United Kinpgdom, She felt it was a debt that was envisaged In this _
paragraph. It seemed to her that the Committee might be considering
another kind of contract.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chlle) stated that a perdon could be imprisonsd for
, non—fulfllment of a civ1l contract, He reguested Dr. Huﬂmh?'ey to give a’

French text for “the words "No one shall be imprisoned merely.'
/Dr, HUMPHREY



E/oN. 4 /a0, 1 /2R 23
Page 10 |

Dr, HUMPHREY (Séoretariat) translated the text as "Nul ne gera
emprisonné uniguement ...". ‘

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) pointed out that the mere breach of a
contractual obligation was not a cause for imprigonnent, However, if
this breach was accompanied by a criminal Bct, such as fraud, the act
~could be’ prosecuted
Mr. MALIK. (Lebanon) explained the vhilosophy behind this concept,

which almed at protecting the individual in the matter of contracts,

| Inability to pay a contractual obligaﬁion would not render him liable to
prosecutlon, If 1t did, the individval might be considered as subservient
to mere money, ‘ :

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) agresd with this interp%étation, and pointed
‘out that this principle had been recognlzed in the Penal Code of Chilse
since 1847, | ‘

The CHATRMAN proﬁosed the following draft:

"o _one shall be imprisoned merely on the grounds of inability

to fulfill a contractual obligation,”

The Chairman's proposal Was. accephed by five vobes to none with

'one aLstentlon.
6. DISCUSSION OF ARTICLE 11 .
The CHAIRMAN read the comment of the Govermment of India on this
Article (document E/CN.4/82/add.7, page 2),
The m§eting‘gggg_at 5.20 p.m,

-



